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ADDENDUM #1
RFB #25-0075
SEDGWICK COUNTY ADULT DETENTION FACILITY POWER FACTOR CORRECTION

October 20, 2025

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a Request for Bid. Here are some
clarifications regarding RFB #25-0075 Sedgwick County Adult Detention Facility Power Factor Correction:

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized.

1. Can Sedgwick County please provide 12-months of electricity billing data? Or the amount of KVAR that

will be required?
Sedgwick County will not be providing that information.

2. What s the bond requirement for this project?
See page 17 of bid document.

3. What is the capacitor size requirement for the north service?
Sheet E20.1 shows the size of cap. bank for north service.
Sheet E10.1 shows size for south service.
Both have Eaton numbers.

4. On A104, we fill in numbers in the " " see page 22, or can we just attach our documents?
You may attach documents.

5. Regarding bond amount, the only thing I found was 100% of the contract amount submitted. Is that

correct?
Yes

Firms interested in submitting a Request for Bid must respond with complete information and deliver on or before 1:45
pm CDT, October 28, 2025. Late responses will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award.

“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RFB RESPONSE PAGE.”
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Lee Barrier, NIGP-CPP
Senior Purchasing Agent
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